

President: - Matthew Cook

Secretary:-Brenda Tully

Vice President: - Peter Cock

MINUTES

Minutes of Meeting of Mid West Football League, held Monday 23rd July 2018 at the Minnipa Hotel, commenced at 7.30pm

1. Roll call & Welcome

1.1. Present

President Matthew Cook
Vice President Peter Cock
Secretary Brenda Tully
SANFL – RFC Andrew Taheny

Central Eyre Aaron Grocke, Jared Sampson

Elliston Steve Paul

West Coast Hawks
Western Districts
Wudinna United
Wirrulla
Tegan Whitford, Neil Montgomerie
Scott Feltus, Wade Shepperd
Greg Scholz, Dallas Waters
Craig Johnson, Kylie Watson

1.2. Apologies

Elliston Jay Williams Wirrulla Milton Holmes

2. Confirmation of Minutes of Last Meeting

2.1. That the Minutes of the MWFL meeting held on 26th March 2018 be passed as true and correct

Proposed: Jared Sampson

2nd: Wade Shepperd

All in Favour. CARRIED

3. Business Arising from Minutes of Last Meeting

3.1 EP Marine Sponsorship for MWFL – Follow up

ACTION Matthew Cook

I. Questions on Notice:

4.1 MAC Round 14th July – Need to send photos of Medal winners to SANFL – Sarah Neal

Central Eyre v Wirrulla – Jesse Stringer Elliston v Western Districts – Delahey Miller West Coast Hawks v Wudinna United - ??

ACTION Brenda Tully

- 4.2 Western Zone Junior Trainings at Wudinna. Contact Marrett Secker re training dates & times in advance. Need to contact Wudinna Community Club & Wudinna FC and to inform them.
- 4.3 Matthew Cook read letter from West Coast Hawks re Tribunal for Mark Dolling. Neil Montgomerie spoke of being out of loop for quite a few years. The league has a policy for tribunal reports. Tribunal Policy was given to Neil Montgomerie to read. Wade Shepperd spoke of having a talk to the panel and club umpires and informing them if an issue is raised it needs to be actioned. All clubs have 72 hours to put it in writing and forward to the League Secretary. All reports can be made by officials even off field reports. Must approach the umpires and inform them of the incident. League stands on recent tribunal hearing.





4.4 Water Boys - Brenda Tully informed meeting that they can have 3 Water Boys on the oval at once. All Water Boys and all officials must be visually seen on the oval and written on team sheets. They are an official. Water Boys and officials can be sent from the ground.

Order 3 Fluro vests per club and have them numbered 1, 2, & 3 with Club name on the back.

Proposed: Greg Scholz 2nd: Brenda Tully All in Favour. CARRIED

ACTION Brenda Tully

5. Financial Report Nil

Matthew Cook spoke of large out lay for Mortlock Shield, need to submit accommodation account with Port Lincoln FL.

6. Correspondence

- SANFL Andrew Taheny Coach.AFL guidelines for all clubs.
- Mid West FL All Clubs Coach.AFL club guidelines.
- SANFL Sarah Neal Community Football League Directories.
- Mid West FL SANFL Sarah Neal League Directories.
- Mid West FL Matthew Cook Bank SA signatories appendix.
- SANFL Paul Cavanagh Online umpires course. Waiting on AFL to set up platform.
- SANFL Paul Cavanagh Thank you letter re Umpires course held on 22nd March at Minnipa.
- SANFL Sarah Neal Anzac round Club's information for their home games 21st April 2018 for Medals.
- SANFL Matthew Duldig Car Sponsorship for Football Operations Manager position. Update on current Councils on Eyre Peninsula.
- Central Eyre FC Permit application for Lachy Payne.
- Wudinna United FC Permit application for Joshua Moses.
- Mid West FL Matthew Cook Player Clearances, Umpire Abuse & Sling Tackles Memo to all clubs.
- Mid West FL Andrew Buckham Transferring Players from neighbouring Leagues. Sent to all Clubs
- Mid West FL Andrew Buckham Player Clearances and movements report. Sent to all Clubs
- SANFL Club Hub April edition.
- Mid West FL Andrew Buckham Ceduna Sports Power Anzac Medal order.
- Western Zone Council Account for Mid West FL affiliation 2018.
- SANFL Matthew Duldig Community Football Committee members, 3yrs, Robi Tims, Rod Knight & Brad Busch.
- Wirrulla FC Kylie Watson Secretary details.
- Far West FL Invitation for 19th May Inter Association game at Thevenard.
- SANFL EP Football Council nomination form. Ned Luscombe has volunteered. Mid West FL sent his nomination to SANFL.
- Sports Centre Mid West FL apparel order. Logo's to go on once sponsors have replied.
- SANFL Coach.AFL club updates.
- SANFL Andrew Taheny Coach.AFL updated list for Mid West FL.
- Mid West FL Junior Training dates for Minnipa, Senior Training dates for Wudinna & Streaky Bay.
- Mid West FL Training squads for v Far West FL.
- SANFL Sarah Neal AFL draftee funding Harrison Petty.
- Mortlock Shield MWFL 2018 A Grade Coach contact details.
- Far West FL Sponsors, Team Sheets from Mid West FL budget.
- Mortlock Shield Umpire coordinator for Mortlock Shield 2018.
- SANFL Sarah Neal JLT 2018 Insurance spread sheet for Mid West FL.
- SANFL Sarah Neal Community Hub Volunteers Week.
- Mortlock Shield Weekend updates & functions.
- Mortlock Shield Check list for 2018.
- Pt Adelaide Cup Coach & Players info.
- Mortlock Shield Umpire roster.
- Pt Adelaide Cup Umpire roster.
- Mid West FL Hilton Motel accommodation spread sheet 2018.
- Mortlock Shield Team sheets from Mid West FL.
- SANFL Country Championships invitation 2018.
- Mid West FL Budget article to all clubs from Matthew Cook.





- Mid West FL = Umpire Abuse article for all Budgets and clubs.
- SANFL Sarah Neal Statewide Super Volunteer of the Year nominations.
- Mortlock Shield 2018 Carnival Ladder & Team of the Carnival.
- Western Zone EP Training squads & training dates/venues.
- Kinlough Cup League packs sent to all competing Leagues.
- SANFL Sarah Neal Clearances closing on 30th June.
- Report Mark Dolling.
- Sunday Mail Medal Form.
- West Coast Hawks Letter re Mark Dolling Report.
- MAC Round 14th July 2018.
- SANFL Applications for Football Operations Coordinator Manager position.
- SANFL Presidents/Secretaries Forum Adelaide 8th Oct 2018.
- Elliston FC, Wirrulla FC, Western Districts FC, Central Eyre FC, List of Regular A Grade Players list.
- MWFL Minutes & Agenda for 23rd July Meeting.

7. Presidents Report:

Matthew Cook spoke of the season going very well so far and looking at the current MWFL ladder for 2018 had a few forfeits in B Grade and Mercy rule in Colts. We as a league need to discuss numbers and look at options. MWFL have had a great Pt Adelaide Cup & Kinlough Cup Carnivals. Several players getting picked in the U15's & U17's EP teams. Thanks to all officials, trainers, coaches and parents. Thanks to Wudinna FC & NC for hosting this year's Kinlough Cup and Pedler Cup. Thanks to Brenda Tully & Andrew Buckham for their work at Kinlough Cup. Huge congratulations to Jason McEvoy, officials, trainers and players for a very successful Mortlock Shield this year. We had Scott Feltus Coach EP, Jesse Stringer, Liam Newton, Jake McEvoy, Daryl Dudley, Dylan Kelsh and Mitchell Gum involved in the EP team. Congrats to Scott Feltus & players on winning the Country Championships.

8. General Business

- 8.1 Matthew Cook spoke of all clubs to look at the issue we are facing with B Grade & Colts numbers and volunteers. No club is flush with big numbers. Matthew Cook would rather clubs make the decision on the future of these issues. Look at this as a big picture and we may have the opportunity as a league to change or modify the B Grade and Colts games reduced numbers, reduced quarters, transferring players from opposition teams and even mercy rules. Clubs will need to discuss this further and keep our young players and not so young players interested.
- 8.2 Greg Scholz spoke of Wudinna FC possibly not having a B Grade next year and struggling with A Grade numbers. Look at split round to keep players interested. Look at having a week off after Kinlough Cup. Clubs may need to look at the number of players that come from outside their towns and look at future numbers for all clubs. Andrew Taheny is willing to help any club needing help with this. Need all clubs to seriously look at what they will be up against.
- 8.3 Jared Sampson spoke of several clubs with 2 venues and having to financially sustain. Need to look at all avenues and hope we can continue as a 6 team league.

ACTION ALL CLUBS

Future Club numbers 2-5 yrs. Invite all club Presidents/Secretaries and invite MWNA President & Secretary. Special Meeting to be held Monday 27th August 2018 7pm at Minnipa Hotel

- 8.4 Racial Vilification any incidents will be directed to Matthew Duldig, Andrew Taheny and Matthew Cook. All clubs need to go through the correct channels of reporting this. Contact Andrew Taheny for more information on incident reporting if there is a problem.
- 8.5 Umpire Abuse Zero Tolerance Brenda Tully presented a notice that is successful in the GFFL. Corflute signs to be made up and distributed to all MWFL Clubs.

Proposed: Brenda Tully 2nd: Teagan Whitford

All in Favour. CARRIED

ACTION Brenda Tully to contact Dallas Waters

8.6 Regular 15 players lists were submitted.

Proposed: Jared Sampson 2nd: Brenda Tully All in Favour. CARRIED

8.7 Finals all clubs will be rostered on to do duties

ACTION Brenda Tully





8.8 Level 2 Trainer's course. Aaron Grocke spoke of attending recent course and spoke to the lecturer re ordering 2 booklets per club for incidents and recording. It is a Duty of care and has a code of conduct for all clubs to have something.

League to pay for these booklets and clubs top up when required.

Proposed: Greg Scholz 2nd: Brenda Tully All in Favour. CARRIED

8.9 Brenda Tully spoke of all clubs to make sure when playing at away games that you clean up the visitors change rooms. Some of them are being left very untidy. All clubs make sure extra bins are supplied.

ACTION ALL CLUBS

8.10 Kylie Watson has asked that all clubs to arrange for a shower curtain to be hung in shower area of change rooms. This is a request from many parents. All clubs make sure there is a shower curtain in the shower area.

ACTION ALL CLUBS

8.11 Andrew Taheny spoke of Mail Medal and Grand Final will try to attend as many as possible. Will let Norwood FC know the dates and venues.

9. Umpires Report

Wade Shepperd spoke of swapping umpires with FWFL and EEFL during the finals. Will need club umpires to put names to Brenda Tully for the finals. Umpiring this year has been good several yellow cards and 1 report. Require a club umpire for the Elliston v Central Eyre game. Elliston to follow up.

10. Club Reports

10.1	Central Eyre	AGM in fortnight.
10.2	Elliston	Nil
10.3	West Coast Hawks	Nil
10.4	Western Districts	Nil
10.5	Wirrulla	Nil
10.6	Wudinna United	Nil

10.7 Junior Development Football Report:

Scott Feltus informed meeting that would like to thank all trainers, officials, coaches and parents of players that have been involved in the EP selection and trainings. Great time for these young lads.

- 11. Next Meeting Special Meeting Monday 27th August 2018 Minnipa Hotel at 7.30pm ALL Club Presidents/Secretaries and Delegates to attend please.
- 12. Next Meeting AGM Monday 15th October 2018 8.00pm Minnipa Hotel
- 13. Meeting Closed 10.00pm